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                                                        February 11, 2026 

   

MEMORANDUM TO:  SEE DISTRIBUTION 

 

FROM:   Hon F. Yeung, P.E.  

Deputy Director  

Schedule/Project/Program Management Offices 

Division of Planning and Programming 

 

SUBJECT:    12-Month Tentative Let List (MARCH 2026 – FEBRUARY 2027) 

 
The Project Management Unit of the Division of Planning and Programming has completed the 

12-Month Tentative Let List Report, along with a Summary of Schedule Changes, Detailed 

Changes, and 13-Month Let List Reports as presented in the attachments. This list includes Central 

Let and Alternative Delivery Let Projects with Strategic Transportation Investments (STI) Fund 

Categories such as: (Statewide, Regional, and Division). 

 

The Letting schedules are subject to the availability of funds in the various categories and within 

the priorities established by the Board of Transportation. The preliminary estimated costs are 

subject to change. Included in this distribution are the project’s preconstruction status and the 

project manager’s assignment to each project. Also, the 36-Month Tentative Let list for Central 

and Alternative Delivery has been attached. To access both the 12-Month and the 36-Month 

Tentative Let Lists and any supplemental letting files electronically, these files have been uploaded 

to the Public Connect NCDOT Website for the Project Management Unit on the link shown here: 

https://connect.ncdot.gov/letting/Pages/12month.aspx. 

 

Please feel free to contact Nadia Al-Dhalimy, Ph.D., P.E., or me at (919) 707-4621 if you need 

any further information or have any questions.   

 

ATTACHMENTS: Summary of Schedule Changes Report/Detailed Changes Report/12-, 13-, 

and 36-Month Let Lists. 
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